
  
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, APRIL 15, 2014 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM 

 
 
TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 

     

5:30 1  CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

April 1, 2014, Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2014, Closed Session Minutes 

 1 

 3  APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 15, 2014, AGENDA  9 
5:35 4  BOONE TOWN COUNCIL REQUEST FOR WATAUGA COUNTY TO 

CHANGE THE METHOD OF DISTRIBUTION OF SALES TAX  
MAYOR ANDY BALL 11 

5:40 5  PROPOSED PROCLAMATION HONORING HOUND EARS CLUB’S 
50TH ANNIVERSARY 

MR. JASON REAGAN 21 

5:45 6  PROPOSED PROCLAMATION ESTABLISHING GREENING MY 
PLATE WEEK 

MS. MARGIE MANSURE 23 

5:50 7  BID AWARD REQUEST FOR PAVING RECYCLING CENTER AND 
TRANSFER STATION PARKING AREAS 

MR. J. V. POTTER 25 

5:55 8  TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections 
B. Refunds & Releases 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
31 
33 

6:00 9  HIGH COUNTRY RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
TRANSPORTATION PRIORITIES 

MR. JOE FURMAN 49 

6:05 10  MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Request to Waive Fee for Use of Human Services 

Center Parking Lot 
B. Boards & Commissions 
C. Announcements 

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
63 

 
65 
67 

6:10 11  PUBLIC COMMENT  70 
7:10 12  BREAK  70 
7:15 13  CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Land Acquisition – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) 

 70 

7:30 14  ADJOURN   
 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
April 1, 2014, Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2014, Closed Session Minutes 
 
 
 
 
  

041514 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, APRIL 1, 2014 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting on Tuesday, 
April 1, 2014, at 8:30 A.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
  
  PRESENT: Nathan Miller, Chairman 

David Blust, Vice-Chairman 
    Billy Kennedy, Commissioner 

John Welch, Commissioner 
Perry Yates, Commissioner 
Stacey “Four” Eggers, IV, County Attorney 

    Deron Geouque, County Manager 
    Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
Chairman Miller called the meeting to order at 8:32 A.M. 
 
Vice-Chairman Blust opened the meeting with a prayer and Commissioner Yates led the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the March 18, 2014, regular meeting 
and closed session minutes. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the 
March 18, 2014, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 

Chairman Miller stated that amendments to the closed session minutes had been presented to the 
Board prior to the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the 
March 18, 2014, closed session minutes as amended. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 1, 2014, AGENDA 
County Manager Geouque requested to add the following items to the agenda: 

DRAFT 

041514 BCC Meeting

2



 A proposed proclamation of honor 
 A request to use the Human Services Center parking lot 
 A proposed Hazardous Materials Emergency Planning Grant Agreement 
 Boards and Commissions 

 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the April 1, 2014, 
agenda as amended. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PROPOSED PROCLAMATION HONORING JIM ATKINSON 
Chairman Miller presented Jim Atkinson a proclamation honoring his service with Watauga 
County and his leadership as the Director of the Department of Social Services upon his 
retirement which was effective April 1, 2014.  

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION STAFFING REQUEST 
Mr. Jim Hamilton, Cooperative Extension Director, requested authorization from the Board to 
use funds budgeted for the frozen horticulture agent to increase the temporary horticulture agent 
from twenty (20) to forty (40) hours.  Currently, the County was paying nine (9) of the twenty 
(20) hours with the State paying the remaining eleven (11) hours.  The percentage was forty-five 
percent (45%) County funding and fifty-five percent (55%) State funding, per the existing 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). 
 
Mr. Hamilton proposed to increase the temporary employee’s hours from twenty (20) to forty 
(40) hours.  The County would pay twenty-nine (29) of the hours with the State continuing to 
pay eleven (11) hours.  The request was to have the County pay seventy-two and half percent 
(72%) and the State twenty-seven and a half percent (27.5%) which was not in accordance with 
the MOU.   
 
County Manager Geouque stated that staff reviewed the Cooperative Extension’s budget to 
ensure adequate funding to cover benefits should the State require reimbursement for benefits.  
However, the potential existed for this arrangement to set a precedent in reduced funding from 
the State as the County was willing to fund more than the forty-five percent (45%) as stated in 
the MOU.   
 
Approval of the request would run from April 2, 2014, through June 30, 2014, and would require 
the Board to reauthorize the request during the 2014-2015 budget process. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to grant the position as 
requested through June 30, 2014. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

041514 BCC Meeting

3



CALDWELL COMMUNITY COLLEGE & TECHNICAL INSTITUTE REQUEST  
Dr. Ken Boham, President of Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute (CCC&TI), 
requested the Board approve a Cooperative Innovative High School Program Application for the 
Watauga Career Academy which would allow Caldwell Community College & Technical 
Institute to work with Watauga High School students, freshmen through seniors, preparing them 
for college and/or vocational careers upon graduation. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the program 
application as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY PROJECT 
Mr. Joe Furman updated the Board on the Middle Fork Greenway project.  At the last Board 
meeting the Board selected Vaughn and Melton to provide construction administration for the 
Middle Fork Greenway project.  Mr. Furman presented a negotiated contract for engineering 
with Vaughn and Melton in the amount of $38,080.50. 
 
Mr. Furman also solicited bids for the construction of the project.  Two (2) bids were received; 
one from J. W. Hampton Company in the amount of $350,616.60 and one from Greene 
Construction in the amount of $392,550.24.  The receipt of three (3) bids was not required due to 
the cost being below the statutory formal bid limit.  
 
Grant funds were available for both construction and engineering in the amount of $375,000.  
Mr. Furman stated that High Country Pathways (HCP) had committed to provide any amount 
above the $375,000 grant that was needed to complete the project.  The current shortfall was 
$13,697.10.  Mr. John Laman, President of HCP, reiterated Mr. Furman’s statement that HCP 
would fund any amount over the grant award of $375,000 for the project. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to award the construction 
project to the low bidder, J. W. Hampton Company, in the amount of $350,616.60 contingent 
upon the County Attorney drafting a contract including that the amount of $350,616.60 was all 
inclusive and costs would not exceed that amount. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the contract with 
Vaughn and Melton for engineering and construction administration in the amount of 
$38,080.50. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 

041514 BCC Meeting

4



Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to accept High Country 
Pathways’ offer to fund any amount in excess of the $375,000 grant funding for the project and 
to direct the County Attorney to work with High Country Pathways to draft an agreement that 
covers the County’s interest. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, reviewed the following budget amendments: 
 

Account # Description Debit Credit 
104199-499100 Administrative Contingency  $23,306
104260-454000 Capital Outlay – Vehicle $23,306 
 

The amendment allocated funding for the purchase of a Maintenance vehicle including taxes and tag as 
approved at the March 18, 2014, Board meeting. 
 

103839-341100 Donations  $123,820
104288-458000 Capital Outlay-Building $2,200 
104288-457001 Capital Outlay-Land Improvements $121,820 
 

The amendment allocated funding for the restroom construction change order and the paving contract.  
This is funded by donations from the Watauga County Tourism Development Authority (TDA). 
 

433991-399102 Fund Balance Appropriation  $48,419
439800-498021 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund $48,419 
213980-398143 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund  $48,419
219930-459123 WCS – Debt Service Plan $48,419 
 

The amendment closed out the New Watauga High School capital project fund and transferred the 
remaining balance to the Capital Projects Fund per the ordinance. 
 

103300-341400 DOT Grant-Boone Rural Fire  $25,000
104330-449909 DOT Grant-Boone Rural Fire $25,000 
 

The amendment recognized grant funds awarded by the North Carolina Department of Transportation for 
paving reimbursement to the Boone Rural Fire District for the new Station site on Bamboo Road. 
 

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the budget 
amendments as presented by Ms. Pierce. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

041514 BCC Meeting

5



MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Discussion Regarding Proposed Amendments to the Town of Boone’s Unified 
Development Ordinance (UDO)  

 
County Manager Geouque presented proposed revised language for the Town of Boone Unified 
Development Ordinance (UDO) provisions for extra-territorial jurisdiction (ETJ) appointments.  
The Town Attorney advised the County Attorney that the language was tentatively acceptable to 
the Town Council, but the Council wanted to confirm that the language was acceptable to the 
Commissioners prior to taking action. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to accept the proposed 
amendments to the Town of Boone’s Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Proposed Proclamation Establishing Community Pride Week 

 
County Manager Geouque presented a proposed proclamation declaring Monday, May 12 – 
Saturday, May 17, 2014, as Community Pride Week in Watauga County.  The event was 
conducted each year by Sanitation staff and has proved to be very popular with the County's 
citizens. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to adopt the proclamation as 
presented. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. 347 Oak Street Property Sale 

 
County Manager Geouque stated that County-owned property located at 347 Oak Street, Boone 
NC was advertised for sale on GovDeals in which the closing date was March 25, 2014.  The 
final bid on the property was $150,001 which did not meet the $300,000 reserve set by the 
Board.  During the foreclosure process the County used fifty percent (50%) of the value of the 
property ($185,600) to loan to New River Mental Health.  The difference in the bid minus the 
7.5% commission ($11,250.08) to be paid to GovDeals, should the Board accept the bid, and the 
loan amount was $46,849.08.   
 
County Manager Geouque stated that the Board could reject all bids; accept the bid and proceed 
with the sale of the property; or use the $150,001 as the base bid and start the bid process over.   
 
The County Attorney stated that the Board could also reject the bid and negotiate directly with 
the person who submitted the bid through GovDeals. 
 
Mr. Tyler Conner, the high bidder through GovDeals, was present and stated that he could not 
bid against himself as he had not yet had an opportunity to view the property. 

041514 BCC Meeting

6



 
The tax value listed for the property totaled $371,000; $201,300 for the land and $169,700 for 
the building. 
 
Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to reject the high bid through 
GovDeals in the amount of $150,001. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
After discussion, Commissioner Welch, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to relist the 
property on GovDeals beginning the bids at $210,000. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
D. Request to Use Human Services Parking Lot  

 
County Manager Geouque stated that Mr. Bill Mast, father of fallen Deputy, William R. Mast, 
Jr., had requested the use of the Watauga County Human Services Center parking lot for the 
Annual William Mast Memorial Motorcycle Ride on September 13, 2014, from 7:00 A.M. to 
6:00 P.M. with a rain date of September 20, 2014.  The dates do not conflict with ASU home 
football games.   
 
Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to approve the request as 
presented. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
E. Hazardous Materials Training Grant Request 

 
County Manager Geouque presented a Hazardous Materials Emergency Planning Grant 
Agreement in which the County has been awarded $10,000 with no County match required. 
 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to accept the grant funds as 
presented by the County Manager. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
F. Boards and Commissions 

 
County Manager Geouque stated that Parks and Recreation Director Stephen Poulos solicited 
nominations from the Town of Blowing Rock to provide representation on the Watauga County 
Recreation Commission. 
 
 

041514 BCC Meeting

7



G. Announcements 
 
County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 

 The North Carolina Association of County Commissioners will be holding district 
meetings across the State in March and April with the meeting for our district being on 
April 3, 2014 in Catawba County.  If you wish to attend, please see Anita who will be 
happy to RSVP for you.  Please click on the following link to view a short introduction to 
the District Meetings: 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eDbhnkMxySA&feature=youtu.be  

 

 The Watauga County Economic Development Commission and Appalachian State 
University will hold an Economic Summit on Tuesday, April 8, 2014, at the Holmes 
Convocation Center from 8:00 A.M. to 1:30 P.M.   
 

 Commissioner Welch and the County Manager met with the Watauga County Recreation 
Commission and High Country Recreation on March 31, 2014, for discussions on how to 
further recreation within the County.  A follow up meeting was scheduled for Monday, 
April 14, 2014, at 5:30 P.M. at Green Valley Elementary School. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 9:38 A.M., Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to enter 
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and Land 
Acquisition, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to resume the open meeting 
at 9:56 A.M. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ADJOURN 
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
9:56 A.M. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 

ATTEST:      ________________________________ 
____________________________  Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

041514 BCC Meeting

8



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 15, 2014, AGENDA 
 
 
 

041514 BCC Meeting

9



Blank Page 
 
 

041514 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

BOONE TOWN COUNCIL REQUEST FOR WATAUGA COUNTY TO CHANGE THE 
METHOD OF DISTRIBUTION OF SALES TAX 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Mayor Andy Ball, Town of Boone, will request the Commissioners change the sales tax 
distribution from ad valorem back to per capita.   Should the Board wish to honor the request a 
resolution would need to be adopted and submitted to the North Carolina Department of Revenue 
before the end of April.  The Towns of Blowing Rock, Beech Mountain and Seven Devils have 
provided resolutions requesting the Board continue the current method of sales tax distribution.  
Per Commissioner request, property values for exempt properties in the County have been 
provided. 
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board. 
 
 
  

041514 BCC Meeting

11



041514 BCC Meeting

12



041514 BCC Meeting

13



041514 BCC Meeting

14



041514 BCC Meeting

15



041514 BCC Meeting

16



041514 BCC Meeting

17



FOSCOE 
SERVICE DIST

BEECH MTN 
SERVICE DIST

COVE CREEK 
SERVICE DIST

SHAWNEEHAW 
SERVICE DIST

MUNICIPAL 
SERVICE DIST

TOWN OF 
BOONE

TOWN OF 
BLOWING ROCK

TOWN OF 
SEVEN DEVILS

TOWN OF 
BEECH MTN. COUNTY

APPRAISED TOTAL
2012 146,346,353     4,351,200            1,033,700        13,121,700          80,792,422          1,874,779,806    1,070,319,289    115,269,530      505,243,650    9,539,802,116    
2013 146,720,853     4,351,200            1,033,700        13,174,900          80,620,622          1,888,185,406    1,074,316,589    115,500,630      508,011,650    9,598,653,306    

2014 144,533,400     3,978,900            1,237,000        14,508,000          83,489,400          1,843,942,082    1,045,049,480    123,609,300      459,216,400    9,504,840,780    

EXEMPT REAL
2012 5,077,050          -                             -                          1,339,750            30,787,031          615,231,484        60,882,749          2,805,000           2,596,600         1,053,061,667    
2013 5,077,350          -                             -                          1,321,650            30,810,531          613,986,894        61,369,449          2,805,000           2,850,400         1,058,650,107    
2014 4,145,150          -                             -                          1,197,400            29,452,500          556,218,730        59,276,650          2,933,000           2,411,100         990,668,110        

TAXABLE TOTAL
2012 139,648,703     4,197,300            602,200            10,647,350          50,005,391          1,259,001,422    1,009,436,540    112,464,530      502,647,050    8,285,996,799    
2013 139,712,803     3,967,100            602,200            10,718,650          49,810,091          1,273,651,612    1,012,947,140    112,695,630      505,161,250    8,340,884,722    
2014 138,299,250     3,708,400            648,300            11,995,400          54,036,900          1,287,231,752    985,772,830        120,676,300      456,805,300    8,300,659,670    

FOSCOE BOONE FIRE BEAVER DAM
STEWART 
SIMMONS ZIONVILLE COVE CREEK SHAWNEEHAW MEAT CAMP DEEP GAP TODD BLOWING ROCK

MEAT CAMP/ 
CRESTON

APPRAISED TOTAL
2012 906,421,199     1,463,778,905    242,189,180    309,100,100       238,576,610       463,265,337        197,715,140        428,287,078        414,428,606      107,386,950    1,022,766,283      15,421,550          
2013 914,680,099     1,472,891,305    244,122,620    309,656,200       240,111,010       466,833,037        198,719,740        430,777,878        415,499,906      108,267,450    1,030,377,583      15,421,550          
2014 911,537,100     1,475,127,098    249,243,300    253,349,900       245,972,400       495,508,400        202,364,300        435,652,600        439,624,400      107,470,000    1,036,003,320      16,913,400          

EXEMPT REAL
2012 16,132,066       71,083,848          8,361,660        11,574,950          21,095,795         20,455,130          10,715,990          22,757,060          57,672,030        4,151,960         118,507,545         2,621,000            
2013 16,877,436       70,850,648          8,436,960        11,603,600          21,625,935         21,355,100          10,702,290          23,742,160          60,468,930        4,257,110         118,561,595         2,757,600            
2014 15,808,450       61,518,210          5,851,460        10,211,950          16,884,680         17,326,240          9,707,290            20,694,710          65,725,730        3,964,060         134,388,100         2,405,200            

TAXABLE TOTAL
2012 885,570,333     1,376,520,057    207,745,420    292,201,050       199,112,115       415,302,607        178,129,550        374,961,718        329,228,876      84,573,090      892,846,038         11,160,850          
2013 893,143,363     1,385,839,757    209,428,660    292,668,800       199,835,775       417,925,237        179,425,250        376,563,518        327,568,476      85,155,040      900,081,988         10,848,650          
2014 891,090,450     1,396,883,888    217,755,840    236,608,850       210,380,020       444,585,260        183,840,610        385,354,690        343,809,970      84,762,640      887,926,620         12,523,300          

FIRE SERVICE DISTRICTS TOWNS

EXEMPT REAL PROPERTY

NOTE: Per NCGS 105-472, sales tax distribution is based on tax levies reported annually to NCDOR for prior year taxes.
These numbers are real property numbers only and do not include personal property or motor vehicles.

FIRE DISTRICTS

041514 BCC Meeting

18



041514 BCC Meeting

19



041514 BCC Meeting

20



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

PROPOSED PROCLAMATION HONORING HOUND EARS CLUB’S 50TH ANNIVERSARY 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Mr. Jason Reagan, Director of Communications for Hound Ears Club, will present a 
proclamation celebrating the 50th Anniversary of the club. 

Board action is requested to accept and adopt the proclamation as presented.   

 

  

041514 BCC Meeting

21



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA  
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 

PROCLAMATION HONORING THE 
50th ANNIVERSARY OF 

HOUND EARS CLUB 
 

WHEREAS, Hound Ears Club was chartered in 1964 and has provided fifty (50) years of 
community service and economic benefit to the people of Watauga County; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Robbins Family, who have contributed immeasurably to the tourism 
success of Watauga County,  launched this  community-minded club embracing 750 scenic 
acres and provided a new elevation of luxury, comfort, and tradition in the Blue Ridge 
Mountains near the towns of Blowing Rock, Boone, Foscoe, Valle Crucis, and Banner Elk; and 
 

WHEREAS, Hound Ears members and residents have raised and contributed hundreds of 
thousands of dollars to benefit many Watauga County  institutions including the Seby B. Jones 
Cancer Center at Watauga Medical Center and the Turchin Center for the Visual Arts at 
Appalachian State University, and have served and continue to serve on the boards of  
numerous local organizations including Hospitality House, the Watauga County Library, 
Appalachian Summer Festival, Blowing Rock Art and History Museum (BRAHM), the Red Cross, 
High Country United Way, Lee-McRae College, Grandfather Home for Children, Crossnore 
School, and the Mountains-to-Sea Trail initiative; and 
 

WHEREAS,   over  the  past  fifty  (50)  years,  Hound  Ears  Club  has  made  valuable 
contributions  to  the  economy of  Watauga  County  through  capital investment projects, local 
business patronage, college scholarships, real-estate development and sales, and local job 
opportunities -- indeed, providing many current business and government leaders with their 
very first jobs. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Watauga County Board of 
Commissioners extends to Hound Ears Club sincere congratulations on this 50th Anniversary 
and best wishes for many years of continued success. 
 
 

ADOPTED this the 15th day of April, 2014. 
 
 
       
Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

041514 BCC Meeting

22

Anita.Fogle
Typewritten Text
D R A F T

Anita.Fogle
Typewritten Text



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PROPOSED PROCLAMATION ESTABLISHING GREENING MY PLATE WEEK 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Ms. Margie Mansure, Extension Agent/Registered Dietitian, will request the Board to proclaim 
the week of April 27, 2014 as Greening My Plate Week.  The purpose of the proclamation is to 
bring awareness of the benefits of locally grown fruits and vegetables and recognize and 
celebrate the farmers who provide this produce. 

Board action is requested to accept and adopt the proclamation as presented. 

  

041514 BCC Meeting

23



 

 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

 
 
 
 

Greening My Plate Week  
Proclamation 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, purchasing local food supports local farm families and food producers who 

contribute to our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, fresh, locally produced food is best for the health of our citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, building a local food system enhances the food security of our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, supporting local family farms preserves genetic diversity, important for the 

future of the human race. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

thereby proclaims the week of April 27th, 2014, as Greening My Plate Week, throughout which 
spring and our growing season will be celebrated through a variety of community events. 

 
ADOPTED this the 15th day of April, 2014.  

 
 

 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Nathan A. Miller, Chairman 
       Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 

041514 BCC Meeting

24

Anita.Fogle
Typewritten Text
D R A F T

Anita.Fogle
Typewritten Text



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

BID AWARD REQUEST FOR PAVING RECYCLING CENTER AND TRANSFER 
STATION PARKING AREAS 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. J.V. Potter, Operations Service Director, will present bids for paving the Recycling Center 
parking lot and patching at the Transfer Station.  Three bids were received in which Moretz 
Paving was the lowest responsive bidder in the amount of $80,648. 

Board action is required to award the bid to Moretz Paving in the amount of $80,648 for paving 
at the Recycling Center parking lot and patching at the Transfer Station.  Adequate funds have 
been budgeted to cover the expense.   

Board action is requested.   

 

  

041514 BCC Meeting

25



041514 BCC Meeting

26



041514 BCC Meeting

27



041514 BCC Meeting

28



041514 BCC Meeting

29



Blank Page 
 
 

041514 BCC Meeting

30



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
  

041514 BCC Meeting

31



041514 BCC Meeting

32



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Report. 
 
Board action is required to accept the Refunds and Releases Report. 
 
  

041514 BCC Meeting

33



 

03/31/2014 16:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 03/31/2014 TO 03/31/2014 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1410976 ANDREWS, GLENN D JR AND PAULANNE        RE 2013      915 03/31/2014         166,300 F02                       83.15
130 BIRCHWOOD DR                        2920-34-6878-000        F02 G01                      520.52
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4527 _______________
                                        HOUSE VACANT AND REQUIRES A NEW                  603.67
                                        FOUNDATION                              

 
  1634661 BACON, MATTHEW FALLON                   MV 2013     3636 03/31/2014               0 F09                        4.93

190 WOOD CIR APT 26                     A5592                   F09 G01                       30.83
BOONE, NC 286073833                     TAX RELEASES                  4516 _______________
                                        DUPLICATE                                         35.76

 
  1639098 BROOKS, SPENCER C                       MV 2012    29873 03/31/2014               0 C02                       15.69

BROOKS, ELISABETH JEAN                  VSF4503                 C02 CF2                        5.00
385 QUEEN ST APT B1                     TAX RELEASES                  4531 G01                       13.27
BOONE, NC 286073554                     DUPLICATE BILL                          _______________
                                                                                          33.96

 
  1649847 DAVIS, FRONTIS LYNN                     MV 2012    35931 03/31/2014               0 C02                       45.58

186 BIRCH ST APT 5                      AKN9048                 C02 CF2                        5.00
BOONE, NC 286075036                     TAX RELEASES                  4522 G01                       38.56
                                        DECEASED - PLT TURN-IN                  _______________
                                                                                          89.14

 
  1546336 DEBUSK, DONALD AND BARBARA              PP 2013     1054 03/31/2014               0 SWF                       62.00

105 APPLE LAKE PRIVATE DR               546336999               F12 GB                        25.00
BLUFF CITY, TN 37618                    TAX RELEASES                  4521 G01                       47.58
                                        SOLD IN OCTOBER 2012                    F12                        7.60
                                        NEW OWNER BEING BILLED                  G01L                       4.76

F12L                        .76
_______________
         147.70

 
  1548592 EGGERS, DEAN LEE                        PP 2013     1201 03/31/2014               0 G01                       90.27

155 RC COOK LANE                        548592999               F12 F12                       14.42
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  TAX RELEASES                  4517 _______________
                                        sold boat over a year ago                        104.69

 
  1576113 GLEN WILDE LLC                          RE 2012    38519 03/31/2014       3,796,740 C02                   14,047.94

PO BOX 1686                             2910-53-1986-000        C02 G01                   11,884.00
CLEMMONS, NC 27012                      TAX RELEASES                  4518 _______________
                                        BROWNFIELDS AGREEMENT WITH NC DENR            25,931.94
                                        PROJECT ID NUMBER 04005-00-95           

 
  1576113 GLEN WILDE LLC                          RE 2013    15779 03/31/2014               0 C02                    1,586.37

PO BOX 1686                             2910-53-1986-000        C02 G01                    1,341.99
CLEMMONS, NC 27012                      TAX RELEASES                  4520 _______________
                                        BROWNFIELDS AGREEMENT WITH NC DENR             2,928.36
                                        PROJECT NUMBER 04005-00-95              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

041514 BCC Meeting

34



 

03/31/2014 16:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 03/31/2014 TO 03/31/2014 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1292721 JOHNSON, CARL A AND LAURA               MV 2013    20844 03/31/2014           1,960 F07                         .98
822 LAUREL CREEK RD                     ZWF7796                 F07 G01                        6.13
SUGAR GROVE, NC 28679-9513              REFUND RELEASE                4534 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                        7.11

 
  1629288 MORETZ, DANNY JAY SR                    MV 2013    21516 03/31/2014           6,570 F09                        3.29

MORETZ, ALA JONES                       WWX5572                 F09 G01                       20.56
2371 BIG HILL RD                        REFUND RELEASE                4528 _______________
BOONE, NC 286078231                     PLT TURN-IN VEHICLE SOLD                          23.85

 
  1530505 ROBERTS, JENNIFER W                     MV 2013    22065 03/31/2014           1,722 F02                         .86

ROBERTS, BRADLEY HYLTON                 XYM6638                 F02 G01                        5.39
504 HAWKS NEST DR                       REFUND RELEASE                4530 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         TURN IN TAG                                        6.25

 
  1580396 RUPPERT, RANDY HENRY                    MV 2013    22125 03/31/2014               0 F12                        4.98

RUPPERT, DARLENE PITTS                  AEM2868                 F12 G01                       31.17
PO BOX 103                              TAX RELEASES                  4532 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 286050103              CAR WAS SOLD TO CAR MAX - PLT TURN-IN             36.15

 
  1545457 SMITH, RANDAL KEITH                     MV 2012    40775 03/31/2014               0 F07                        3.12

3111 BAIRDS CREEK RD                    AAF1016                 F07 G01                       19.50
VILAS, NC 28692                         TAX RELEASES                  4533 _______________
                                        DUPLICATE BILL                                    22.62

 
  1634157 SOUTH, MAXINE                           PP 2011     3471 03/31/2014               0 LF                        62.00

356 BETTY'S CIRCLE                      634157999               F02 GB                        25.00
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4523 G01                       23.32
                                        SOLD IN 2011                            F02                        2.98
                                                                                _______________

         113.30
 

  1634157 SOUTH, MAXINE                           PP 2012     3445 03/31/2014               0 LF                        62.00
356 BETTY'S CIRCLE                      634157999               F02 GB                        25.00
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4524 G01                       22.63
                                        MH SOLD IN 2010                         F02                        3.62
                                                                                G01L                       2.26

F02L                        .36
_______________
         115.87

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

041514 BCC Meeting

35



 

03/31/2014 16:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 03/31/2014 TO 03/31/2014 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1634157 SOUTH, MAXINE                           PP 2013     3499 03/31/2014               0 SWF                       62.00
356 BETTY'S CIRCLE                      634157999               F02 GB                        25.00
BOONE, NC 28607                         TAX RELEASES                  4525 G01                       21.94
                                        MH SOLD IN 2010                         F02                        3.51
                                                                                G01L                       2.19

F02L                        .35
_______________
         114.99

 
  1563376 SVENSK CONSTRUCTION INC                 PP 2013     3606 03/31/2014               0 G01                       17.18

10675-4 HWY 105 S                       563376999               F08 F08                        2.75
PMB407                                  TAX RELEASES                  4526 G01L                       1.72
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    BUSINESS CLOSED 2010                    F08L                        .28
                                                                                _______________

          21.93
 

  1644454 UZELAC, LAURI NAN                       MV 2013    22729 03/31/2014               0 F02                        9.46
PO BOX 3680                             CAH8297                 F02 G01                       59.19
BOONE, NC 286075580                     TAX RELEASES                  4529 _______________
                                        PD THRU NCVTS                                     68.65

 
  1648997 VAN LANINGHAM, JAMES ROBERT             MV 2013    22738 03/31/2014           5,600 C02                       20.72

726 APPALACHIAN DR                      5E57BP                  C02 G01                       17.53
BOONE, NC 286074369                     REFUND RELEASE                4519 _______________
                                        TURN IN TAG                                       38.25

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 19    RELEASES - TOTAL       3,978,892       30,444.19

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

041514 BCC Meeting

36



 

03/31/2014 16:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 03/31/2014 TO 03/31/2014 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2011 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            2.98
2011 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       23.32
2011 PP GB    GREEN BOX PP                            25.00
2011 PP LF    SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00

_______________
2011 TOTAL          113.30

 
2012 RE C02   BOONE RE                            14,047.94
2012 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                   11,884.00
2012 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            3.62
2012 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .36
2012 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       22.63
2012 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 2.26
2012 PP GB    GREEN BOX PP                            25.00
2012 PP LF    SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00
2012 MV C02   BOONE MV                                61.27
2012 MV CF2   BOONE MV FEE                            10.00
2012 MV F07   COVE CREEK FIRE MV                       3.12
2012 MV G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       71.33

_______________
2012 TOTAL       26,193.53

 
2013 RE C02   BOONE RE                             1,586.37
2013 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                           83.15
2013 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,862.51
2013 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            3.51
2013 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .35
2013 PP F08   SHAWNEEHAW FIRE PP                       2.75
2013 PP F08L  SHAWNEEHAW FIRE LATE LIST                 .28
2013 PP F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                    22.02
2013 PP F12L  BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST               .76
2013 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      176.97
2013 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 8.67
2013 PP GB    GREEN BOX PP                            50.00
2013 PP SWF   SOLID WASTE PP                         124.00
2013 MV C02   BOONE MV                                20.72
2013 MV F02   BOONE FIRE MV                           10.32
2013 MV F07   COVE CREEK FIRE MV                        .98
2013 MV F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE MV                        8.22
2013 MV F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE MV                     4.98
2013 MV G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                      170.80

_______________
2013 TOTAL        4,137.36

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       30,444.19

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

041514 BCC Meeting

37



 

03/31/2014 16:51    |WATAUGA COUNTY |PG     5
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 03/31/2014 TO 03/31/2014 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2012 C02   BOONE RE                            14,109.21
C02 2012 CF2   BOONE MV FEE                            10.00
C02 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                   11,935.83
C02 2013 C02   BOONE MV                             1,607.09
C02 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                    1,359.52

_______________
C02 TOTAL       29,021.65

 
F02 2011 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            2.98
F02 2011 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       23.32
F02 2011 GB    GREEN BOX PP                            25.00
F02 2011 LF    SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00
F02 2012 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            3.62
F02 2012 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .36
F02 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       22.63
F02 2012 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 2.26
F02 2012 GB    GREEN BOX PP                            25.00
F02 2012 LF    SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00
F02 2013 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                           96.98
F02 2013 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .35
F02 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      607.04
F02 2013 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 2.19
F02 2013 GB    GREEN BOX PP                            25.00
F02 2013 SWF   SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00

_______________
F02 TOTAL        1,022.73

 
F07 2012 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE MV                       3.12
F07 2012 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       19.50
F07 2013 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE MV                        .98
F07 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                        6.13

_______________
F07 TOTAL           29.73

 
F08 2013 F08   SHAWNEEHAW FIRE PP                       2.75
F08 2013 F08L  SHAWNEEHAW FIRE LATE LIST                 .28
F08 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       17.18
F08 2013 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.72

_______________
F08 TOTAL           21.93

 
F09 2013 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE MV                        8.22
F09 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY MV                       51.39

_______________
F09 TOTAL           59.61

 
F12 2013 F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                    27.00
F12 2013 F12L  BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST               .76
F12 2013 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      169.02
F12 2013 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 4.76
F12 2013 GB    GREEN BOX PP                            25.00
F12 2013 SWF   SOLID WASTE PP                          62.00

_______________
F12 TOTAL          288.54

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       30,444.19

041514 BCC Meeting

38



041514 BCC Meeting

39



041514 BCC Meeting

40



041514 BCC Meeting

41



041514 BCC Meeting

42



041514 BCC Meeting

43



041514 BCC Meeting

44



041514 BCC Meeting

45



041514 BCC Meeting

46



041514 BCC Meeting

47



041514 BCC Meeting

48



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

HIGH COUNTRY RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION TRANSPORTATION 
PRIORITIES 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, will present the Transportation priorities for 
the High Country Rural Planning Organization.  The General Assembly adopted a new funding 
method for transportation projects last year which requires that projects from all modes of 
transportation be ranked together.  Mr. Furman compiled all modes into one list for easier 
viewing and ranking.  In addition, he contacted the four (4) municipalities and Appalcart for 
input.  The Town of Boone will submit one (1) project directly to the RPO; the other 
municipalities do not have allotted projects, so their input comes through the County.  Boone is 
likely to choose an “in-town” project, such as the King Street/College Street improvements. 
Seven Devils favors the NC Highway 105 bridge/turn lane at Broadstone Road.  Beech 
Mountain’s top project is the Beech Mountain Parkway Walkway (shown as an Avery County 
project).  Blowing Rock favors the King/College Street improvements, US Highway 
421/321/194 North to Vilas widening and US Highway 321/NC Highway 105 intersection 
improvements in that order.  Appalcart would like to purchase an additional bus if proposed 
student housing occurs.  Documentation is attached on the input received. 

The County must choose four (4) projects in priority order for submission to the RPO by April 
22nd.  There is no set method for how the priorities are to be established.  The last time the 
Commissioners submitted priorities to the RPO, in April, 2011; the three (3) submitted at that 
time were 1) widening US Highway 421/321/194 N from 105 Bypass to Vilas; 2) widening 105 
Bypass; 3) widening NC Highway 194 from King Street to Howard’s Creek Road.  This past fall, 
the Commissioners were interested in the Bamboo Road/Wilson Ridge Road improvements, 
which are combined into one project.  The Board may also wish to consider the new Boone 
Bypass (Daniel Boone Parkway) which is proposed in the recently adopted Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. 

Board action is requested in selecting four (4) projects to be submitted to the RPO by April 22, 
2014.   

  

041514 BCC Meeting

49



041514 BCC Meeting

50



041514 BCC Meeting

51



041514 BCC Meeting

52



041514 BCC Meeting

53



041514 BCC Meeting

54



041514 BCC Meeting

55



041514 BCC Meeting

56



041514 BCC Meeting

57



041514 BCC Meeting

58



041514 BCC Meeting

59



041514 BCC Meeting

60



041514 BCC Meeting

61



041514 BCC Meeting

62



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Request to Waive Fee for Use of Human Services Center Parking Lot  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Per Commissioner request from the last Board meeting, staff has contacted Mr. Bill Mast 
regarding the use of the Human Services Center for a fund raising event.  Mr. Mast indicated that 
the money raised by the event will be used for scholarships for rising seniors. 
 
Board action is required if the $200 user fee is to be waived.   
 
  
  

041514 BCC Meeting

63



041514 BCC Meeting

64



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Boards and Commissions 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Blowing Rock Town Council has recommended appointment of Doug Matheson and Ray 
Pickett to serve as representatives on the Watauga County Recreation Commission.  This is a 
first reading and, therefore, no action is required at this time. 
 
  

041514 BCC Meeting

65



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Deron.Geouque
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 9:08 AM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: FW: Blowing Rock Representatives for The Watauga Recreation Commission
Attachments: Watauga Recreation Commission.pdf

 
 
Deron Geouque 
Watauga County Manager 
814 West King Street 
Boone, NC 28607 
(P) 828-265-8000 
(F) 828-264-3230 
Email Deron.Geouque@watgov.org 
 
From: Scott Fogleman [mailto:scott.fogleman@townofblowingrock.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 6:29 AM 
To: Deron.Geouque 
Cc: 'Jennifer Brown' 
Subject: Blowing Rock Representatives for The Watauga Recreation Commission 
 

Deron, 
 
I am not exactly sure why we had two Council members serving on the Recreation Commission (Albert 
Yount and Tommy Klutz). 
 
In any event, assuming there are two seats on the Commission for Blowing Rock, I have the names of two 
Council members who have agreed to serve in this capacity going forward: 
 
Doug Matheson 
Ray Pickett 
 
If you only need one, please let me know and I will talk with Doug and Ray to see which prefers to serve. 
 
Otherwise, it is fine to go with two. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns and what the associated meeting schedule is. 
 
Thanks, 
Scott Fogleman 
Town Manager 
Town of Blowing Rock 
1036 Main Street 
PO Box 47 
Blowing Rock, NC  28605 
Email:  scott.fogleman@townofblowingrock.com 
Phone: (828) 295-5200 
Fax: (828) 295-5202 
Cell: (828) 292-3190  

041514 BCC Meeting

66



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Announcements 

 
Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute will hold an Open House & Business After 
Hours on Thursday, April 17, 2014, from 5:00 -7:00 P.M. at the Watauga Campus located at 506 
Community College Drive in Boone. 
 
Budget Work Sessions are scheduled for Thursday, May 8, and Tuesday, May 13, 2014; both 
beginning at 4:00 P.M.  The Work Sessions will be held in the Commissioners’ Board Room. 
 
Community Pride Week will be held May 12 – 17.  The week will conclude on May 17 with 
Household Hazardous Waste Day at the County Landfill from 9:00 A.M. until 2:00 P.M. and 
Operation Medicine Cabinet at the three local Food Lion locations as well as Foscoe Fire 
Department from 10:00 A.M. until 2:00 P.M.  Please see the enclosed announcement for more 
details. 
 
 
  

041514 BCC Meeting

67



Open House & Business After Hours 

Food & Beverages by 

PLEASE RSVP ASAP Wysteria.white@boonechamber.com Or call 264-2225  

 

SUPER GIVEAWAYS!! 

Weekend Stay at The Fairfield Inn & Suites in 
Charleston SC 

Weekend Stay  at LaQuinta in Boone NC 

(Compliments of Hotel Equities) 
 

4 Tickets to Appalachian Summer Festival 2014 Outdoor 
Fireworks Concert Featuring “Little Big Town” 

Gifts from Art of Oil,  Wahoo’s  Outdoor                     
Adventures,  Appalachian Evergreens   

….And Much More…. 

Award Winning Wine  
 

Compliments of  
Surry Community College’s Viticulture Program  

Boone Area Chamber of Commerce 

Thursday,  April 17th from 5:00 pm until 7:00 pm 
Watauga Campus of CCC&TI 

506 Community College Drive, Boone NC 

Featuring campus tours, student 
artwork and more! 

041514 BCC Meeting

68



041514 BCC Meeting

69



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Land Acquisition – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) 

041514 BCC Meeting

70


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the April 15, 2014, Agenda
	Boone Town Council Request for Watauga County to Change the Method of Distribution of Sales Tax
	Proposed proclamation Honoring Hound Ears Club’s 50th Anniversary
	Proposed Proclamation Establishing Greening My Plate Week
	Bid Award Request for Paving Recycling Center and Transfer Station Parking Areas
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections
	B.  Refunds & Releases

	High Country Rural Planning Organization Transportation Priorities
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Request to Waive Fee for Use of Human Services Center Parking Lot
	B.  Boards & Commissions
	C.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



